

JORGE ALEJANDRO MARTINEZ

ENGLISH TEACHER AND TRANSLATOR

Highly responsible and goal-oriented English teacher and Translator with 6 years of experience in both fields; Education and Translation. Skilled communicator who is always willing to acquire more language skills and put them in good use for different goals and purposes. Able to work under pressure and provide others with the leadership and knowledge required to fulfill any task.

WORK HISTORY

TRANSLATION

English to Spanish Translator, 09/2015 to 09/2016. Feedback Software - San Cristóbal

- Communication Agent, 11/2013 to 07/2015.
- Talent Group 2010 Caracas providing support for P&G Venezuela and JLL.

ENGLISH TEACHING

English Teacher, 06/2013 to 11/2013. Alpha Learning - Caracas

English Teacher, 02/2010 to 05/2013. Universidad Nacional Experimental del Táchira - San Cristóbal

Volunteer for Edificar Foundation's Time to Teach project. 11/2016 to 03/2018. Teaching English in Ecuador's pubic schools.

EDUCATION

.

Licentiate: Education, 2012.

Universidad de los Andes - San Cristóbal, Venezuela.

The education in English career provided the knowledge and the best practices to become an English teacher and Translator. Graduated with Cum Laude Honors in 2012. High School Diploma: Sciences, 2006.

Colegio Rosario - San Cristóbal, Venezuela

CERTIFICATIONS

.

French level 1 French level 2 Russian Basics Cocktail preparation and bartending English Language Proficiency Time to Teach Volunteer Universidad de los Andes Universidad de los Andes Alexander Pushkin Institute Artebar Center for Applied Linguistics CAL AIESEC

HOBBIES

• • • • • • • • • • • •

Jogging Exercise Blogging Literature reading Writing Video blogging

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Willing to relocate at any desired location.

Able to work on online projects from abroad.

• "Jorge's outstanding performance has lead our website outperform others and develop new content" – Francisco Pagola, Personnel Manager, Oja.la.

 "Highly regarded for his empathy and client oriented views" – Magaly Laya, Communications Manager, JLL Venezuela.